
Public Meeting Notice 
 

 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday, November 15, 2023 

933 Howard Street  
San Francisco, CA 94103 

4:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 
This will be a virtual meeting  

 
A G E N D A  

1. Welcome  
 

2. Items to be Approved 
  

3. Reports from Kai Ming Staff         
a. Director of Children & Family Services     
b. Director of Learning & Development 
c. Director of Human Resources      
d. Director of Finance 
e. Director of Facilities and Operations  

        
4. Executive Director Updates  

       
5. Announcements 

 
6. Closed Session with Executive Director 

 
7. Adjournment  

 
8. Next meeting December 18, 2023       

 
******** 

Please RSVP by 11/3/23 to  
Fatima Sequeira, Executive Assistant  

(415) 982-4777 ext. 303 or fatima.sequeira@kaiming.org 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Fatima Sequeira
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Re: Upcoming Kai Ming Board Meeting - November 2023
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 12:12:18 PM
Attachments: BD November 2023 Public Meeting Notice.pdf

 

Greetings,

Hope all is well.  Is that time for us again to post the upcoming board of directors for a
public meeting in November.   We are kindly requesting posting the upcoming Kai Ming
Board Meeting to the public.  Attached please find.  

 

Kindly confirm. 

Thank you.

 

Fatima Sequeira 

Executive Assistant

933 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103
Tel: 415-982-4777 Ext: 303

 

 

 

-- 

Fatima Sequeira 
Executive Assistant
933 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103
Tel: 415-982-4777 Ext: 303

mailto:fatima.sequeira@kaiming.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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